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10.1 RELEVANT REGULATORY BODIES AND WEBSITE
ADDRESSES

1. Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN): http://www.cbn.gov.ng
2. Corporate Affairs Commission (CAC):

http/ /www.cac.gov.ng

3 Federal Inland Revenue Service (FIRS):
http://www.firs.gov.ng

4. National Agency for Food and Drugs Administration and
Control: http:/ /www.nafdac.gov.ng

5, National Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC):
https://nerc.gow.
6. National Insurance Commission (NAICOM):

http://www.naicom.gov.ng
(4 National Office for Technology Acquisition and Promotion

(NOTAP): http://www.notap.gov.ng

8. National Pension Commission (NPC):
http://www.pencom.gov.ng

9. Nigerian Communications Commission (NCC):
http://www.ncc.gov.ng

10. Nigerian Copyright Commission:
http:/ /www.copyright.gov.ng
11.  Nigetian Customs Service (NCS): https://customs.gov.ng/

12 Nigerian Investment Promotion Commission (INIPC):
http://www.nipc.gov.ng
13 Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC):

https://sec.gov.n

14. Standard Organisation of Nigeria (SON):
https://son.gov.n;

15: The Department of Petroleum Resources (DPR):
https://www.dpr.gov.n

16. The Nigeria Immigration Service (NIS):
http://www.immigration.gov.n
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